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 TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Jeffrey L. Oris, CEcD, Assistant City Manager
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: August 12, 2025

REPORT ON THE 2025 STATE OF FLORIDA LEGISLATIVE SESSION FROM MAT FORREST OF
BALLARD PARTNERS

Recommended Action:
The City Commission is asked to receive an update on legislative matters related to the recently
completed Florida Legislative Session and the adopted and signed State of Florida Budget for FY
2025-26.

Background:
Mr. Forrest will be in attendance at this meeting to present a final report on the happenings during the
recent legislative session.  This will include what bills passed, what did not pass, and what may come
back next session.  Additionally, Mat will cover the recent FY 2025-26 State of Florida Budget and the
City's budget allocations included in the signed budget.  Ballard Partners written 2025 End of Session
Report for Delray Beach is attached as back-up information to this agenda item.

City Attorney Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
There is no cost to receiving this presentation

Timing of Request:
Mr. Forrest was asked to present at the earliest meeting possible after the start of the new State of
Florida Fiscal Year.
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